
Regular Council Meeting 

August 26, 2024 

Executive Summary 

Item #  Summary 

9A  Description: Items for Action by Unanimous Consent 

Recommended Action: Motion to approve the consent agenda 
as presented. 

10A  Description: Cemetery Memorial Contract 

Recommended Action: Motion to approve the negotiated 
contract for Cemetery Memorial construction with Katerberg 
Verhage for $104,421. 

10B  Description: Commercial Rehabilitation District, Resolution 
2024‐24 

Recommended Action: Motion to adopt Resolution 2024‐24 
establishing a Commercial Rehabilitation District for properties 
located at 328 E. Mill Street (PP# 55‐001‐001‐02) and 420 E. Mill 
Street (PP# 55‐001‐001‐04). 

10C  Description: Traffic Control Order #221 

Recommended Action: Motion to authorize City of Hastings 
Traffic Control Order #221. 



Item #  Summary 

10D  Description: New Ford F250 Pickup Truck (Chief of Police) 

Recommended Action: Motion to approve the purchase of a 
new 2024 Ford F250 Pickup Truck from Lunghamer Ford of 
Owosso in the amount of $55,291. 

10E  Description: Upfitting of new Ford F250 Pickup Truck 

Recommended Action: Motion to approve the upfitting of the 
new Ford F250 Pickup Truck by C‐Comm of Kalamazoo, Inc, in 
the amount of $9,197.07. 

10F  Description: Road Salt Contract 

Recommended Action: Motion to approve the contract for 700 
tons of seasonal road salt from Detroit Salt Company for 
$45,913. 

10G  Description: First Amendment to City Manager Employment 
Agreement, Resolution 2024‐25 

Recommended Action: Motion to adopt Resolution 2024‐25, to 
approve the first amendment to the City Manager employment 
agreement as presented. 



Council Agenda  Page 1 of 2 August 26, 2024 

City of Hastings 
COUNTY OF BARRY, STATE OF MICHIGAN 

  

 
City Council Agenda 

August 26, 2024 
 
 

1. Regular meeting called to order at 7:00 PM 

2. Roll call 

3. Pledge to the flag 

*         4. Approval of the agenda 

*         5. Approval of the minutes of the August 12, 2024, regular meeting 

√        6. Public Hearings: 

A. Public Hearing regarding establishment of a commercial rehabilitation district for 
328 and 420 E Mill Street Hastings, MI 49058, pursuant to P.A. 210 of Public Acts 
2005. 

7. Public Comment: 

8. Formal Recognitions and Presentations: 

A. Presentation from Dave Hatfield, Barry County Commissioner. 
 
√        9. Items for Action by Unanimous Consent:  

A. Receive and place on file four (4) invoices totaling $693,493.88 as detailed in 
attachments.  

 
√        10. Items of Business: 

*                   A. Consider approval of the negotiated contract for Cemetery Memorial construction 
with Katerberg Verhage for $104,421. 

*                   B. Consider adoption of Resolution 2024-24, establishing a Commercial 
Rehabilitation District for properties located at 328 E. Mill Street (PP# 55-001-
001-02) and 420 E. Mill Street (PP# 55-001-001-04). 

*                   C. Consider authorization of City of Hastings Traffic Control Order #221. 

*                   D. Consider approval of the purchase of a new 2024 Ford F250 Pickup Truck from 
Lunghamer Ford of Owosso in the amount of $55,291. 

*                   E. Consider approval of the upfitting the new Ford F250 Pickup Truck by C-Comm of 
Kalamazoo, Inc, in the amount of $9,197.07. 



Council Agenda  Page 2 of 2 August 26, 2024 

*                   F. Consider approval of the contract for 700 tons of seasonal road salt from Detroit 
Salt Company for $45,913. 

*                   G. Consider adoption of Resolution 2024-25, to approve the first amendment to 
the City Manager employment agreement as presented. 

11. Staff Presentations and Policy Discussions (None) 

12. City Manager Report: 

*                   A. Police Chief Boulter Monthly Report 
*                   B. City Clerk/Treasurer Perin Monthly Financial Reports 
*                   C. Community Development Director King Monthly Report 

√        13. Reports and Communications: 

*                   A. August 15, 2024, Draft DDA Minutes 

14. Public Comment: 

15. Mayor and Council comment: 

16. Adjourn 

 
 
* Items with enclosures. 
√ Motion under agenda heading requires roll call vote. 
 
 

Guidelines for Public Comment 
 

Public Comment is welcomed and appreciated. Please follow these simple guidelines to ensure all have 
an opportunity to be heard. 
 
All comments and questions will be made through the chair. All comments will be made in a courteous 
and civil manner; profanity and personal attacks will not be tolerated. Please limit the length of your 
comments to 3 minutes. If you are a member of a group, please appoint a spokesperson to speak on 
behalf of the group (those speaking on behalf of a group may be provided additional time). Please 
state your name before offering comment. 



4453 
 

Council Minutes  August 12, 2024 

City of Hastings 
COUNTY OF BARRY, STATE OF MICHIGAN 

  

 
City Council Minutes 

August 12, 2024 
 
 

1. Regular meeting called to order at 7:00 PM 

2. Swearing in of Linda Perin, City Clerk/Treasurer, by Mayor Tossava. 

3. Roll call:  

Councilmembers Present: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, 
Stenzelbarton, and Tossava.  

City Staff and Appointees Present: Perin, Moyer-Cale, King, Tate, Jordan and Hemerling. 
 

4. Pledge to the flag. 

5. Approval of the agenda: 

Comment by Tossava, amended for adding of item 10L. 
 
Motion by McLean, with support by Brehm, to approve the agenda as amended. 
 
All ayes. Motion carried. 

 
6. Approval of the minutes of July 22, 2024 regular meeting. 

Motion by Brehm, with support by Barlow, to approve the minutes of the July 22, 2024 
regular meeting. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, and 
Tossava. 
Nays: None 
Motion carried. 
 

7. Public Hearings: (None) 

8. Public Comment (None) 

9. Formal Recognitions and Presentations: 

A. Presentation from Dave Hatfield, Barry County Commissioner. (Absent) 
 

10. Items for Action by Unanimous Consent: 

A. Consider motion to approve Dale Boulter as Officer Delegate and Dan King as 



4454 
 

Council Minutes  August 12, 2024 

Alternate Delegate to the Michigan Employees’ Retirement System (MERS) Annual 
Conference, October 10-11, 2024. 

 
Motion by Barlow, with support by McLean, to approve Dale Boulter as Officer 
Delegate and Dan King as Alternate Delegate to the Michigan Employees’ Retirement 
System (MERS) Annual Conference, October 10-11, 2024. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, 
and Tossava. 
Nays: None. 
Motion carried. 
 

B. Receive and place on file four (4) invoices totaling $143,840.50 as detailed in 
attachments. 

 
Motion by McLean, with support by Jarvis, to receive and place on file four (4) 
invoices totaling $143,840.50 as detailed in attachments. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, 
and Tossava. 
Nays: None. 
Motion carried. 

 
C. Consider Mayor Tossava’s appointment of City Manager Sarah Moyer-Cale to the 

Barry County Solid Waste Oversight Committee for a three-year term. 
 

Motion by Barlow, with support by Resseguie, to appoint City Manager Sarah Moyer-
Cale to the Barry County Solid Waste Oversight Committee for a three-year term. 
 
Comments by Stenzelbarton, Moyer-Cale, and Tossava.   
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, 
and Tossava. 
Nays: None. 
Motion carried.  
 

11. Items of Business. 

A. Consider adoption of Resolution 2024-21 to approve signatories for financial 
institution accounts for the City of Hastings. 
 
Motion by Resseguie, with support by McLean, to adopt Resolution 2024-21 to 
approve signatories for financial institution accounts for the City of Hastings. 
 
Comment by Stenzelbarton. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, 
and Tossava. 
Nays: None. 
Motion carried. 



4455 
 

Council Minutes  August 12, 2024 

B. Consider adoption of Resolution 2024-22 to approve the transfer and assignment 
of a Commercial Rehabilitation Exemption Certificate from Hastings Center, LLC to 
800 W State St, LLC for property located at 802 W. State Street. 

 
Motion by Nesbitt, with support by Bowers, to adopt Resolution 2024-22 to 
approve the transfer and assignment of a Commercial Rehabilitation Exemption 
Certificate from Hastings Center, LLC to 800 W State St, LLC for property located at 
802 W. State Street. 
 
Comments by Barlow, King, Moyer-Cale, and Tossava. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, 
and Tossava. 
Nays: None. 
Motion carried. 

 
C. Consider approval of the Mayor and City Clerk to sign a listing agreement extension 

from August 16, 2024, to December 31, 2024, and price reduction from $99,900 to 
$79,900 with Miller Real Estate for city-owned industrial property located at 1500 
Star School Road. 

 
Motion by Nesbitt, with support by Brehm, to approve the Mayor and City Clerk to 
sign a listing agreement extension from August 16, 2024, to December 31, 2024, 
and price reduction from $99,900 to $79,900 with Miller Real Estate for city-
owned industrial property located at 1500 Star School Road. 
 
Comments by Stenzelbarton and King. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, and Tossava. 
Nays: Bowers and Stenzelbarton. 
Motion carried. 

 
D. Consider approval of the purchase of four (4) sets of Personnel Protective Clothing 

(turnout coat and pants) from Allied Fire Sales in the amount of $10,458.56. 
 

Motion by Stenzelbarton, with support by McLean, to approve the purchase of four 
(4) sets of Personnel Protective Clothing (turnout coat and pants) from Allied Fire 
Sales in the amount of $10,458.56. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, 
and Tossava. 
Nays: None. 
Motion carried. 

 
E. Consider approval of the proposal by MCSA Group for professional services for police 

department workspace improvements for a sum of $6,500. 
 

Motion by Nesbitt, with support by Brehm, to approve the proposal by MCSA Group 
for professional services for police department workspace improvements for a sum 
of $6,500. 



4456 
 

Council Minutes  August 12, 2024 

Comments by Bowers, Nesbitt, Moyer-Cale, and Tossava. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, 
and Tossava. 
Nays: None. 
Motion carried. 

 
F. Consider approval of the proposal from Allied Fire Sales to complete engine repairs 

to 1999 ladder truck (836) for $5,991.62. 
 

Motion by Bowers, with support by McLean, to approve the proposal from Allied Fire 
Sales to complete engine repairs to 1999 ladder truck (836) for $5,991.62. 
 
Comments by Jordan, Stenzelbarton, and Tossava. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, 
and Tossava. 
Nays: None. 
Motion carried. 

 
G. Consider approval of the Metro Act Permit Extension by KEPS Technologies for a five 

(5)-year period ending August 15, 2029. 
 

Motion by Stenzelbarton, with support by Jarvis, to approve of the Metro Act Permit 
Extension by KEPS Technologies for a five (5)-year period ending August 15, 2029. 
 
Comments by Moyer-Cale, Bowers, Nesbitt and Tossava. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, 
and Tossava. 
Nays: None. 
Motion carried. 

 
H. Consider approval of Chief Jordan to trade unused SCBA and bottles to Allied Fire 

Sales in the amount of $20,000 as a credit to the fire department. 
 

Motion by Barlow, with support by Nesbitt, to approve Chief Jordan to trade unused 
SCBA and bottles to Allied Fire Sales in the amount of $20,000 as a credit to the 
fire department. 
 
Comments by Jordan, and Stenzelbarton. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, 
and Tossava. 
Nays: None. 
Motion carried. 

 
I. Consider approval of the proposal from Burgess Surveying for 2024 Miscellaneous 

Survey Projects for the sum of $9,250. 
 



4457 
 

Council Minutes  August 12, 2024 

Motion by Stenzelbarton, with support by Brehm, to approve the proposal from 
Burgess Surveying for 2024 Miscellaneous Survey Projects for the sum of $9,250. 

 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, 
and Tossava. 
Nays: None. 
Motion carried. 

 
J. Consider adoption of Resolution 2024-23 delegating the authority to conduct a 

public hearing to the Brownfield Redevelopment Authority. 
 

Motion by McLean, with support by Barlow, to adopt Resolution 2024-23 
delegating the authority to conduct a public hearing to the Brownfield 
Redevelopment Authority. 
 
Comments by Bowers, Moyer-Cale, Stenzelbarton, and Tossava.  
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, 
and Tossava. 
Nays: None. 
Motion carried. 

 
K. Consider scheduling a public hearing for the August 26, 2024, City Council Meeting 

to hear comment and make a determination on the establishment of a Commercial 
Rehabilitation District for property located at 328 and 420 East Mill Street (former 
Royal Coach site). 

 
Motion by Brehm, with support by Nesbitt, to schedule a public hearing for the 
August 26, 2024, City Council Meeting to hear comment and make a determination 
on the establishment of a Commercial Rehabilitation District for property located at 
328 and 420 East Mill Street (former Royal Coach site). 
 
Comments by Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, and Moyer-Cale. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, 
and Tossava. 
Nays: None. 
Motion carried. 

 
L. Consider adopting Sub-Grant Agreement between The Right Place, Inc. and the City 

of Hastings for the Streetscape Project in the amount of $474,500, with the signers 
being the City Manager and the Clerk. 

 
M. Motion by McLean, with support by Jarvis, to adopt Sub-Grant Agreement between 

The Right Place, Inc. and the City of Hastings for the Streetscape Project in the 
amount of $474,500, with the signers being the City Manager and the Clerk. 
  
Comments by Moyer-Cale, and Tossava. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, 



4458 
 

Council Minutes  August 12, 2024 

and Tossava. 
Nays: None. 
Motion carried. 

 
12. Staff Presentations and Policy Discussions: 

A. Presentation from Staff Intern Aaron Sutter about sidewalk conditions. 
 

Comments by McLean, Stenzelbarton, and Tossava. 
 

13. City Manager Report: 

City Manager Moyer-Cale addressed Council. 
 
A. Public Services Director Tate Monthly Report. 
 

Comment by Bowers. 
 

B. Fire Chief Jordan Monthly Report. 
 

Comment by Bowers, and Tossava. 
 

14. Reports and Communications: 

A. August 2, 2024, Draft Airport minutes. 
B. July, 17, DIRECTV, LLC (DIRECTV) Annual Video Report. 
C. August 2024 Calendar. 
D. August 6, 2024, City of Hastings Primary Election Reports/Participation Results. 

 
Motion by Resseguie, with support by Barlow, to accept and place on file items 14 A-D. 
 
All ayes. Motion Carried. 

 
15. Public Comments: 

Amy Bass. 
 

16. Mayor and Council comments: 

Comments from Barlow, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, Boulter 
 

17. Adjourn: 

Motion by McLean, with support by Resseguie to adjourn. 
 
All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 8:08 PM. 
 
 

 



4459 
 

Council Minutes  August 12, 2024 

Read and Approved: 
 
 
 
________________________     ___________________________ 
David J. Tossava, Mayor      Linda Perin, Deputy City Clerk 
 

 
 



Summary - City of Hastings Invoices
City Council Meeting

August 26, 2024

No. Vendor Amount Description (with date paid)
1 Katerberg VerHage, Inc. $419,260.30 8/8/24 Hastings Streetscape

2 Ace Asphalt Chip Seal $178,035.00 8/8/24 2 course chip seal pavings: W. Apple St., Industrial Park 
Dr., Market St., Cass St., W. State Rd.

3 Moore + Bruggink Consulting Engineers $25,658.23 8/8/24 Base design and roundablout design - project 
230232.01 Green St. and Market St. Improvements

4 Cotant's Farm Market $20,540.35 8/8/24 Hanging Baskets, 58 3' Diameter Planters, 10 2' x 6' 
Planters, 111 flower dairy doo soil w/ fertilizer, labor

4 Invoices $643,493.88

ATTACHMENT ‐ AGENDA ITEM 9A

9.A











Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To:  City Council  

From:  Travis J. Tate, P.E., Director of Public Services 

Subject:  Cemetery Memorial Space Contract Approval 

Meeting Date:  August 26, 2024 

Recommended Action:  

Motion to approve the negotiated contract for Cemetery Memorial construction with Katerberg 

Verhage for $104,421.  

Background Information:  

The Cemetery Memorial received 3 bids for construction.  Katerberg VerHage was the lowest 

complete bid for $118,071.  The next lowest complete bid was from Epic Excavating, Inc. for 

$119,999.46.  The third bid was from Everett’s Landscape Management, Inc. but was 

incomplete filling out only landscape items for $14,747.17.  

There is $105,580 remaining in the project budget for the construction of the memorial project 

which would mean the bid is $12,491.00 over budget.   

The Cemetery Advisory Board voted to have the Director of Public Services negotiate the 

contract to lower the contract amount below the remaining budget.  The changes to the 

original contract are as follows:  Delete the project sign for $1,750 savings, DPS will do the tree 

removal for $4,700 savings, KV error for benches saved $5,250, DPS will install boulders by the 

parking area for a savings of $1,200. 

Financial Implications:  

The negotiated contract price is $1,159 under the established budget. 

Attachments: 

 Bid Opening Tab

 Negotiated Bid Form

10.A



 

 
P - 1 

 
PROPOSAL FORM 

Cemetery Memorial Design Phase I 
 

 
TO:    Sarah Moyer-Cale, City Manager 

City of Hastings 
201 E State Street 
Hastings, MI 49058 

      
 
 
 

The undersigned bidder has carefully examined the plans and specifications for the construction of 
Cemetery Memorial Design Phase I in Hastings, Michigan, as prepared by M. C. Smith Associates and 
Architectural Group, Inc. and, having carefully examined the site and completely familiarized himself 
with local conditions affecting the cost of the work; hereby states that he will provide all necessary 
labor, equipment, tools, machinery, apparatus and all other means of construction, do all the work and 
furnish all materials called for by said plans and specifications in the manner prescribed by in 
accordance with the requirements of the contract, specifications and drawings; and will accept as full 
and complete payment therefore the Lump Sum Bid Amount Which Is The Summation Of The Cost 
Of The Items Of Work And Must Be Equal To The Summation Of The Extension Of The Unit Prices 
in the amount of : 
 
One hundred and four thousand, four hundred and twenty one dollars and zero cents  ($104,421.00) 
 
This is not a unit price contract.  The following unit prices will be utilized to assess bids, revise contract 
amounts, and develop change orders. Bidders must provide unit prices for every bid item at the time 
the bid is submitted. The Base Bid amount must be equal to the summation of the extension of all unit 
prices; Items (1) through (19). Bids which are incomplete or inaccurate will be subject to 
disqualification.  
 
Bidders shall immediately notify the Landscape Architect of any perceived errors, omissions or 
discrepancy in the bid item quantities so they and other bidders can be advised of an acceptable bid 
procedure. This is a Lump Sum Bid. The base bid as submitted is for complete construction as shown 
by the plans, details and specifications.  
 
The bidder agrees to reduce or add to the amount of the Base Bid under this proposal for any items 
deleted or added in accordance with the following unit prices. These unit prices shall include 
overhead and profit for each associated work item. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



$20,300

$00.00

$5,250

$10,500Subtotal=

Subtotal = $20,300



$11,236.00

$00.00

Subtotal= $60,471

$13,150Subtotal=

Contract Total = $ 104,421.00

APPROVED
by Travis J. Tate at 08/19/20246:00:10 PM



Process Final Sign Off By:     ON:       
               CLERK’S REPRESENTATIVE          DATE 

City of Hastings 
COUNTY OF BARRY, STATE OF MICHIGAN 

               
 

Sealed Bid Opening Results 
 

Procurement Number:       [Assigned by Clerk’s Office] 
 
B id Name:               
 
Opening Date & Time:________________________________________________ 
 

 
Vender Bids: 
 
Name:_____________________________________        Amount: _____________________________________ 
 
Name:_____________________________________        Amount: _____________________________________ 
 
Name:_____________________________________        Amount: _____________________________________ 
 
Name:_____________________________________        Amount: _____________________________________ 
 
Name:_____________________________________        Amount: _____________________________________ 
 
Name:_____________________________________        Amount: _____________________________________ 
 
Name:_____________________________________        Amount: _____________________________________ 
 
Name:_____________________________________        Amount: _____________________________________ 
 
Name:_____________________________________        Amount: _____________________________________ 
 
Present at 
Opening:________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 

 

 

Bid Granted to: _______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 

PO #:     ISSUED TO:         ON:      
            APPROVED VENDOR    DATE 



Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To: Mayor Tossava and City Council 

From: Dan King 

Subject: Commercial Rehabilitation District 

Meeting Date: August 26, 2024 

Recommended Action:  

Adopt Resolution 2024‐24 establishing a Commercial Rehabilitation District for properties 

located at 328 E. Mill Street (PP# 55‐001‐001‐02) and 420 E. Mill Street (PP# 55‐001‐001‐04). 

Background Information:  

The developers for the property (420 E. Mills, LLC) located at the former Royal Coach site have 

requested that City Council consider creating a Commercial Rehabilitation District for the 

parcels located at 328 and 420 East Mill Street. The Commercial Rehabilitation Act, PA 210 of 

2005 affords a tax incentive for the primary purpose and use of a commercial business or multi‐

family residential facility. The property must be located within an established Commercial 

Rehabilitation District. Exemptions are approved for a term of 1‐10 years, as determined by the 

local unit of government. 

The intended use of 328 and 420 E. Mill Street as both a multi‐family residential facility (130+ 

units) and a commercial business (food hub) meets the criteria for a Commercial Rehabilitation 

District. 

District creation must take place prior to considering an application for an exemption. 

Approving the district does not commit the council to approving a future exemption. 

Applications for exemptions will be processed and reviewed separately.   

Financial Implications:  

Financial implications dependent on the terms of the Commercial Rehabilitation Exemption 

Certificate approval to be determined at a later date. 

10.B



 
 

Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

Attachments:  

 

 Resolution 2024‐24 

 Public Hearing Notice 

 Commercial Rehabilitation Act Fact Sheet                       

 

  



Resolution 2024-24 Page 1 of 2     August 26, 2024  

City of Hastings 
COUNTY OF BARRY, STATE OF MICHIGAN 

__________________________        ___________ _  
    

RESOLUTION 2024-24 
 

RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH A COMMERCIAL REHABILITAION DISTRICT 
 
 
WHEREAS, Pursuant to Public Act 210 of 2005, the City Council has the authority to establish a 
Commercial Rehabilitation District within the City of Hastings at the request of a commercial business 
enterprise; and 
 
WHEREAS, 420 E. Mills, LLC has filed a written request with the Clerk of the City of Hastings requesting 
the establishment of a Commercial Rehabilitation District at 328 and 420 E. Mill Street located in the City of 
Hastings hereafter described; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Hastings has determined that the district meets the 
requirements set forth in sections 2(b) and 3 of PA 210 of 2005; and 
 
WHEREAS, written notice has been given by certified mail to the Barry County Administrator and the 
owners of all real property within the proposed Commercial Rehabilitation District as required by section 
3(3) of Public Act 210 of 2005; and 
 
WHEREAS, On August 26, 2024, a public hearing was held, and all residents and taxpayers of the City of 
Hastings were afforded an opportunity to be heard thereon; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council deems it to be in the public interest of the City of Hastings to establish the 
Commercial Rehabilitation District as proposed; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Hastings that the following 
described parcel of land situated in the City of Hastings, Barry County Michigan, and State of Michigan, to 
wit: 
 
Property Address: 328 E. Mill Street, Hastings, Michigan 49058 Tax Parcel No.: 55-001-001-02 

Land in the City of Hastings, County of Barry, State of Michigan, described as follows: 
ALL OF LOTS 330, 332, 333, AND 334 AND PART OF LOTS 329, 331, AND 335 AND PART OF 
VACATED PLATTED HANOVER STREET, AND PART OF VACATED PLATTED BOLTWOOD STREET, ALL 
IN THE ORIGINAL PLAT OF THE VILLAGE (NOW CITY) OF HASTINGS, BARRY COUNTY, MICHIGAN, 
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS: COMMENCING AT THE NORTH ¼ CORNER OF SECTION 17, 
TOWN 3 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST: THENCE S00°15'23"W, 1121.83 FEET ALONG THE NORTH-SOUTH 
¼ LINE OF SAID SECTION 17 TO THE SOUTH LINE OF PLATTED MILL STREET; THENCE ALONG 
SAID SOUTH LINE N89°46'48"W, 534.08 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE 
S34°44'13"W, 359.13 FEET TO AN INTERMEDIATE TRAVERSE LINE OF THE NORTH BAND OF THE 
THORNAPPLE RIVER; THENCE ALONG SAID TRAVERSE LINE N50°51'15"W, 331.34 FEET; THENCE 
CONTINUING ALONG SAID TRAVERSE LINE N68°47'24"W, 82.56 FEET TO THE END OF SAID 
INTERMEDIATE TRAVERSE LINE; THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF VACATED BOLTWOOD 
STREET N00°19'59"E, 58.15 FEET TO SAID SOUTH LINE OF MILL STREET; THENCE ALONG SAID 



Resolution 2024-24 Page 2 of 2     August 26, 2024  

SOUTH LINE S89°46'48"E, 538.24 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. INCLUDING LAND LYING 
BETWEEN SAID INTERMEDIATE TRAVERSE LINE AND THE WATERS OF THE THORNAPPLE RIVER, 
AS LIMITED BY THE SIDE LINES EXTENDED TO THE WATER EDGE. CONTAINING 1.95 ACRES OF 
LAND, MORE OR LESS, TO SAID INTERMEDIATE TRAVERSE LINE, PLUS AS UNDETERMINED AND 
VARIABLE AREA BETWEEN SAID TRAVERSE LINE AND THE WATERS OF THE THORNAPPLE 
RIVER.SPLIT/COMBINED ON 01/13/2017 FROM 55-001-001-00 and; 
 
Property Address: 420 E. Mill Street, Hastings, Michigan 49058 Tax Parcel No.: 55-001-001-04 

Land in the City of Hastings, County of Barry, State of Michigan, described as follows: 
ALL OF LOTS 322 THRU 328, LOTS 336 THRU 348, PART OF LOTS 329 AND 335, ALL OF THE BLANK 
LOTS LYING WEST OF LOT 348, SOUTH OF APPLE STREET AND NORTHERLY OF THE THORNAPPLE 
RIVER, AND PART OF VACATED HANOVER, EAST AND APPLE STREETS, ALL IN THE ORIGINAL PLAT 
OF THE VILLAGE (NOW CITY) OF HASTINGS, BARRY COUNTY, MICHIGAN, MORE PARTICULARLY 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS : COMMENCING AT THE NORTH 1/ 4 POST OF SECTION 17, TOWN 3 
NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, HASTINGS TOWNSHIP, BARRY COUNTY, MICHIGAN; THENCE S00°15'25"W 
1121.72 FEET ALONG THE NORTH-SOUTH 1/ 4 LINE OF SAID SECTION 17 TO THE SOUTH LINE OF 
PLATTED MILL STREET (SAID POINT LYING 1.39 FEET EAST OF AN IRON PIPE); THENCE S00 °15'25" 
W, 499.60 FEET ALONG SAID 1/ 4 LINE TO AN INTERMEDIATE TRAVERSE LINE OF THE NORTH BANK 
OF THE THORNAPPLE RIVER; THENCE S70°55'22"W, 268.20 FEET ALONG SAID INTERMEDIATE 
TRAVERSE LINE; THENCE N72°46'49"W, 215.56 FEET ALONG SAID INTERMEDIATE TRAVERSE LINE; 
THENCE N50°12'27"W, 358 .27 FEET TO THE END OF SAID INTERMEDIATE TRAVERSE LINE; THENCE 
N34 °44'13"E, 360 . 42 FEET TO SAID SOUTH LINE OF MILL STREET; THENCE S89°46'48"E, 531.53 
FEET ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. INCLUDING ALL LAND LYING 
BETWEEN SAID INTERMEDIATE TRAVERSE LINE AND THE WATERS OF THE THORNAPPLE RIVER AS 
LIMITED BY THE SOUTHERLY EXTENSION OF THE SIDELINES. CONTAINING 7.71 ACRES OF LAND, 
MORE OR LESS, TO SAID INTERMEDIATE TRAVERSE LINE, PLUS AN UNDETERMINED AND VARIABLE 
AREA BETWEEN SAID TRAVERSE LINE AND THE WATERS OF THE THORNAPPLE RIVER. SPLIT FROM 
001-001-01 ON 8/28/19 
 
be and hereby is established as a Commercial Rehabilitation District pursuant to the provisions of PA 210 of 
2005 to be known as Commercial Rehabilitation District No. 2.  

 
A motion to adopt the foregoing resolution being offered by ______ , with support by Member ______ : 
 
YEAS:    
NAYS:   
ABSENT:  
 
MOTION DECLARED _______. 
 
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was adopted at a duly held and attended regular meeting the 
26TH day of August 2024, by the City Council of the City of Hastings, by a vote of __ members voting in 
favor thereof and __ members voting against and __ members absent. 
 
           
        ______________________________ 
                      Linda Perin 

     City Clerk 



City of Hastings 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING 
ESTABLISHMENT OF A COMMERCIAL 

REHABILITATION DISTRICT FOR 328 AND 420 
E MILL STREET, HASTINGS, MI 49058 

PURSUANT TO P.A. 210 OF PUBLIC ACTS 2005 
 
Notice is hereby given that the Hastings City Council 
will hold a public hearing for the purpose of hearing 
written and/or oral comments from the public 
concerning the establishment of a Commercial 
Rehabilitation District, pursuant to Public Act 210 of 
2005. The public hearing will be held at 7:00 PM on 
Monday August 26, 2024 in the City Council Chambers 
on the second floor of City Hall, 201 E. State Street, 
Hastings, Michigan 49058. 
 
The boundaries of the proposed Commercial 
Rehabilitation District include 328 E. Mill Street, parcel 
#55-001-001-02 and 420 E. Mill Street, parcel #55-
001-001-04. 
 
For additional information please contact the Office of 
the Community Development Director, 201 E. State 
Street, Hastings, MI  49058. Questions or comments 
can be directed to Dan King, Community Development 
Director at 269-945-2468 or dking@hastingsmi.gov. 
 
The City will provide necessary aids and services to 
individuals with disabilities upon five days’ notice to the 
Clerk of the City of Hastings. Individuals requiring 
these services should contact the Clerk of the City of 
Hastings at 269-945-2468, or via email at 
lperin@hastingsmi.gov. 
 
 

Linda Perin 
City Clerk 

 
 
 
 



©2023 Michigan Economic Development Corporation

Public Act 210 of 2005, as amended, encourages the 
rehabilitation of commercial property by abating the property 
taxes generated from new investment for a period up to 10 
years. As defined, commercial property is a qualified facility 
that includes a building or group of contiguous buildings of 
commercial property that is 15 years or older, of which the 
primary purpose is the operation of a commercial business 
enterprise or multifamily residential use. A qualified facility 
may also include vacant property or other commercial property 
which, within the immediately preceding 15 years, was 
commercial property. Types of commercial business enterprises 
include office, engineering, research and development, 
warehousing, parts distribution, retail sales, and other 
commercial activities. Multi-family residential is housing that 
consists of five or more units. Commercial properties allocated 
new market tax credits are also considered a qualified facility.

Qualified retail food establishments are considered a qualified 
facility for purposes of granting the tax abatement. These 
establishments include a retail supermarket, grocery store, 
produce market, or delicatessen that offer unprocessed 
USDA-inspected meat and poultry products or meat products 
that carry the USDA organic seal, fresh fruits and vegetables, 
and dairy products for sale to the public. The qualified retail 
food establishment must be located in a “core community” as 
defined in the Obsolete Property Rehabilitation Act (PA 146 of 
2000) or in an area designated as rural as defined by the United 
States Census Bureau and is located in an underserved area.

Commercial property does not include property that is to be 
used as a professional sports stadium or a casino. Land and 
personal property are not eligible for abatement under this act.

Note: This document is offered as a general guide only and  
the legislation should be reviewed by local officials.

WHO IS ELIGIBLE?
“Qualified local government units” mean any city, village  
or township.

WHAT IS REHABILITATION?
Rehabilitation is defined as changes to qualified facilities that 
are required to restore or modify the property, together with 
all appurtenances, to an economically efficient condition.
The new investment in the rehabbed property must result 
in improvements aggregating to more than 10 percent of 

the true cash value of the property at commencement of the 
rehabilitation of the qualified facility. Rehabilitation includes 
the following: improvement of floor loads, correction of 
deficient or excessive height, new or improved fixed building 
equipment including heating, ventilation, and lighting, 
reducing multistory facilities to one or two stories, improved 
structural support including foundations, improved roof 
structure and cover, floor replacement, improved wall 
placement, improved exterior and interior appearance of 
buildings, and other physical changes required to restore or 
change the property to an economically efficient condition.

Rehabilitation also includes new construction on vacant property 
from which a previous structure has been demolished and if the 
new construction is an economic benefit to the local community 
as determined by the qualified local governmental unit.

Rehabilitation for a qualified retail food establishment also 
includes new construction.

WHAT IS THE PROCESS?
Before the commercial rehabilitation exemption certificate 
(i.e., property tax abatement) can be granted to the commercial 
property owner, the city, village or township by resolution of 
its legislative body, must establish a Commercial Rehabilitation 
District. The establishment of the district may be initiated by 
the local government unit or by owners of property comprising 
50 percent of all taxable value of the property in the proposed 
district. The district must be at least three acres in size unless 
it is located in a downtown or business area or contains a 
qualified retail food establishment.

The city, village or township must hold a hearing to establish a 
Commercial Rehabilitation District. Notification of the hearing 
must be given to the county board of commissioners and all 
real property owners in the proposed district.

After the hearing is held and the local unit of government 
determines the district meets the requirements of the act, a 
copy of the resolution adopting the district shall be provided 
to the county where the district is established. Within 28 
days, the county may accept or reject the establishment of the 
district. In a county with a county executive, the executive can 
write a letter rejecting the establishment of the district. In all 
other counties, the county board of commissioners can pass a 
resolution rejecting the establishment of the district.

COMMERCIAL REHABILITATION ACT

http://www.legislature.mi.gov/(S(w520pzmmby1g2te5olmpkqml))/mileg.aspx?page=GetObject&objectname=mcl-Act-210-of-2005


©2023 Michigan Economic Development Corporation 5309-230105    |   03.13.2023

Once the district is established, the property owners may 
file an application with the local clerk for a commercial 
rehabilitation exemption certificate. Applications are available 
from the Michigan Department of Treasury. The local clerk 
shall provide written notification to the assessor of the local 
unit of government and each taxing jurisdiction that levies ad 
valorem property taxes of the application hearing. The city, 
village or township has 60 days after receipt of the application 
to either approve or disapprove the application. If denied, 
a reason must be given in the resolution. The assessor and 
applicant shall be sent a copy of the unapproved resolution by 
certified mail. If approved, the application and resolution must 
be sent to the State Tax Commission, which will certify or deny 
the application within 60 days. A resolution is not effective 
unless approved by the State Tax Commission.

COMMERCIAL REHABILITATION  
EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE
Upon approval by the State Tax Commission, a commercial 
rehabilitation certificate is issued. The property owner must 
pay a Commercial Rehabilitation Tax rather than the normal 
property tax. The certificate must be issued for a period of at 
least one year, but cannot exceed 10 years. Certificates initially 
issued for less than 10 years may be extended, but shall not 
exceed 10 years. The criteria for extensions must be included in 
the resolution approving the abatement.

The Commercial Rehabilitation Tax freezes the taxable value of 
the building and exempts the new investment from local taxes. 
The school operating tax and the State Education Tax (SET) are 
still levied on the new investment. Land and personal property 
cannot be abated under this act.

DISCUSSION
In addition to the Commercial Rehabilitation Act (PA 210 
of 2005), several other property tax abatements are available 
for the rehabilitation of commercial property in Michigan, 
including the Commercial Redevelopment Act (PA 255 of 1978) 
and the Obsolete Property Rehabilitation Act (PA 146 of 2000). 
Each act has unique eligibility requirements, processes, and 
lengths and terms of the abatement. Please refer to the Michigan 
Economic Development Corporation (MEDC) fact sheet for 
more information on each program and consult the authorizing 
statute to determine the best fit for your project needs.

SUPPORTING STATUTE
Public Act 210 of 2005: Commercial Rehabilitation Act

CONTACT INFORMATION
For more information on the Commercial Redevelopment Act, 
contact the community development manager assigned to your 
territory or visit www.miplace.org.

http://www.legislature.mi.gov/(S(w520pzmmby1g2te5olmpkqml))/mileg.aspx?page=GetObject&objectname=mcl-Act-210-of-2005
https://www.miplace.org/globalassets/documents/maps/cateam-map.pdf


Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council  

From: Chief Dale Boulter 

Subject: Traffic Control Order #221 

Meeting Date: August 26, 2024  

Recommended Action:  

Authorize City of Hastings Traffic Control Order #221. 

Background Information:  

The intersection of S. Jefferson St. and Center St. is currently controlled by a 2‐way stop with 

signs located on S. Jefferson St. The increase of traffic in this area has caused safety concerns. 

I have received concerns from citizens and city officials asking me to conduct an evaluation of 

the intersection. I, along with DPS Superintendent Rob Neil, assessed the intersection. The 

decision was made to make this a 4‐way stop intersection. Stop signs were added to Center St. 

on June 20th of this year. DPS placed the stop signs and moved one parking sign due to it 

blocking clear sight of one of the signs.  

I was able to find some history of this intersection where it was controlled by stop signs on 

Center St. making S. Jefferson St. a pass through (TCO#23 November 14th, 1966).  

The intersection was changed again by moving the stop signs from Center St. to S. Jefferson St. 

(TCO#112 May 9th, 1988).  

It is my belief the increase in vehicular and pedestrian traffic along with limited sight distance, 

the intersection is better suited as a 4‐way stop intersection.  

Financial Implications:  

Cost of signage and labor to install 

Attachments: 

 Traffic Control Order #221

10.C





Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council  

From: Chief Dale Boulter 

Subject: Purchase of 2024 Ford 4x4 Truck 

Meeting Date: August 26, 2024 

Recommended Action:  

Approve the purchase of a new 2024 Ford F250 Pickup Truck from Lunghamer Ford of Owosso 

in the amount of $55,291. 

Background Information:  

Historically the Chief’s vehicle has typically been a sedan. Times have changed, and we find 

ourselves looking for a truck to haul items in and around the city. From firearms training to 

community events, we ask to borrow trucks from the city garage. I, along with other members 

of the department, have used our own personal trucks to accomplish needs of the department. 

The Chief’s vehicle was scheduled for this budget year and instead of the sedan I have chosen a 

truck to better service the police department. 

We will replace the existing Chief’s vehicle (2018 Ford Taurus) with a Ford 4x4 Crew Cab pickup 

truck. The current Chief’s vehicle will be rotated to the Deputy Chief, the current Deputy Chief’s 

Vehicle (2015 Ford Taurus) will be rotated to the School Resource Officer. The Dodge Charger 

(2010) has been turned over to the city clerk to be sold at auction.  

This purchase, along with the sale of the Dodge Charger, will maintain the current number of 

vehicles utilized by the police department. 

The truck will also be upfitted with emergency lighting and communications radio. This vehicle 

will not be used as a patrol style vehicle but will be used for parades, community events, and as 

a command unit with the ability to haul larger items and trailers.  

10.D



Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

Financial Implications:  

The funds have been previously approved in the current budget. The purchase from Lunghamer 

Ford is a MIDEAL purchase. 

The overall cost of the purchase of the truck and upfitting with emergency lighting is $64,488 

which is $512 under budget.  

Attachments: 

 Quote from Lunghamer Ford of Owosso, LLC











Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council  

From: Chief Dale Boulter 

Subject: Upfit of Chief’s Vehicle 

Meeting Date: August 26, 2024  

Recommended Action:  

Approve the upfitting the new Ford F250 Pickup Truck by C‐Comm of Kalamazoo, Inc, in the 

amount of $9,197.07.

Background Information:  

When purchasing a new vehicle for the police department, it is necessary to have the vehicle 

upfitted with emergency lighting and other equipment. There are two types of vehicles utilized 

for the police department, being patrol vehicles and administrative vehicles.  

Every vehicle in the police department is outfitted with emergency lighting and other 

equipment even if it is not used as a patrol vehicle. The administrative vehicles are used for 

events and or command units when situations arise.  

It is necessary to maintain the emergency lighting and equipment on all vehicles to 

accommodate the needs of the police department and the safety it provides to citizens and 

officers who utilize them. 

Financial Implications:  

The cost of the upfit comes from an estimate provided by C‐Com of Kalamazoo at $9,197  

The funds are being requested out of the approved budget for the purchase of the vehicle. 

Attachments: 

 Estimate for upfitting

10.E





Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To:  City Council  

From:  Travis J. Tate, P.E., Director of Public Services 

Subject:  Road Salt Contract – Detroit Salt Company 

Meeting Date:  August 26, 2024 

Recommended Action:  

Motion to approve the contract for 700 tons of seasonal road salt from Detroit Salt Company 

for $45,913.  

Background Information:  

Every year the city purchases salt from a salt company designated via the State of Michigan and 

MiDeal. DPS determined it would need roughly 700 tons of salt this year.  We turn in the 

amount of tonnage requested every April and receive a price per ton from the State in June, 

which locks in how much the contract will be.  We are allowed to order between 20% less to 

30% over the tonnage amount at state per ton price.  It is possible we will have to order more 

than 700 tons if the winter has increased frozen precipitation above normal. 

Financial Implications:  

We have budgeted $32,000 in Local Streets Fund and $35,000 in Major Streets Fund for road 

salt. 

Attachments: 

 Detroit Salt Contract spreadsheet

10.F



2-North 10 Manistee MiDEAL MANISTEE, CITY OF 280 Washington Street Manistee MI 49660 (231) 723-7132 600 $66.89 Detroit Salt $40,134.00
ktrivisonno@manisteemi.gov

2-North 11 Missaukee MiDEAL
MISSAUKEE COUNTY 
ROAD COMMISSION

1199 N. Morey Rd. Lake City MI 49651 (231) 839-4361            1,600 $73.61 Detroit Salt $117,776.00
Manager@mcrc-roads.com

2-North 12 Oscoda MiDEAL
OSCODA COUNTY ROAD 
COMMISSION

1251 Gerber Road Mio MI 48647 (989) 826-3218 200 $69.23 Detroit Salt $13,846.00
steve@oscrc.org

2-North 13 Wexford MiDEAL MANTON, CITY OF 5281 N 41 1/2 RD Manton MI 49663 (231) 824-3572 50 $72.24 Detroit Salt $3,612.00
dwp@mantonmichigan.us

2-North 14 Wexford MiDEAL
WEXFORD COUNTY 
ROAD COMMISSION

85 W M-115 BOON MI 49618 (231) 775-9731            1,000 $72.24 Detroit Salt $72,240.00
engineer@wexfordcrc.org

2-North 15 Wexford MiDEAL
WEXFORD COUNTY 
ROAD COMMISSION

9948 E 34 RD CADILLAC MI 49601 (231) 775-9731 200 $72.24 Detroit Salt $14,448.00
engineer@wexfordcrc.org

3-Grand 16 Allegan MiDEAL Douglas, City of 486 Water Street Douglas MI 49406 (269) 686-6243 250 $66.67 Detroit Salt $16,667.50
rzoet@douglasmi.gov

3-Grand 17 Allegan MiDEAL HOLLAND, CITY OF 333 Wyngarden Way Holland MI 49423 (616) 928-2400            2,100 $66.67 Detroit Salt $140,007.00
s.boeve@cityofholland.com

3-Grand 18 Allegan MiDEAL
PLAINWELL COMMUNITY 
SCHOOLS

680 Starr Rd Plainwell MI 49080 (269) 685-6338 50 $66.67 Detroit Salt $3,333.50
Ty.Steele@plainwellschools.org

3-Grand 19 Allegan MiDEAL OTSEGO, CITY OF 243 N FARMER OTSEGO MI 49078 (269) 692-3391 100 $66.67 Detroit Salt $6,667.00
acronen@cityofotsego.org

3-Grand 20 Allegan MiDEAL PLAINWELL, CITY OF 126 Fairlane Street Plainwell MI 49080 (269)685-9363 100 $66.67 Detroit Salt $6,667.00
dpw@plainwell.org

3-Grand 21 Allegan MiDEAL ALLEGAN, CITY OF 691 Airway Dr. Allegan MI 49010 (269) 686-1115 250 $66.67 Detroit Salt $16,667.50
dkadzban@cityofallegan.org

3-Grand 22 Allegan MiDEAL
ALLEGAN COUNTY ROAD 
COMMISSION

2594 -12th Street Shelbyville MI 49344 (269) 673-2184 750 $66.67 Detroit Salt $50,002.50
catwood@alleganroads.org

3-Grand 23 Allegan MiDEAL
ALLEGAN COUNTY ROAD 
COMMISSION

3667 - 136th Avenue Hamilton MI 49419 (269) 673-2184 750 $66.67 Detroit Salt $50,002.50
catwood@alleganroads.org

3-Grand 24 Allegan MiDEAL
ALLEGAN COUNTY ROAD 
COMMISSION

1308 Lincoln Road Allegan MI 49010 (269) 673-2184 750 $66.67 Detroit Salt $50,002.50
catwood@alleganroads.org

3-Grand 25 Allegan MiDEAL
ALLEGAN COUNTY ROAD 
COMMISSION

5337 124th Avenue (M-89Fennville MI 49348 (269) 673-2184 750 $66.67 Detroit Salt $50,002.50
catwood@alleganroads.org

3-Grand 26 Allegan MiDEAL SAUGATUCK, CITY OF 3338 Blue Star Highway Saugatuck MI 49453 (269) 857-2603 150 $66.67 Detroit Salt $10,000.50
peter@saugatuckcity.com

3-Grand 27 Allegan MiDEAL
WAYLAND UNION 
SCHOOLS

324 W Sycamore Wayland MI 49348 (269) 792-2012 50 $66.67 Detroit Salt $3,333.50
tobolick@waylandunion.org

3-Grand 28 Allegan MiDEAL WAYLAND, CITY OF 965 S. Main Street Wayland MI 49348 (269) 792-0686 400 $66.67 Detroit Salt $26,668.00
clutz@cityofwayland.org

3-Grand 29 Barry MiDEAL
BARRY COUNTY ROAD 
COMMISSION

1725 West M-43 Highway Hastings MI 49058 (269) 945-3449            2,000 $65.59 Detroit Salt $131,180.00
bcasey@barrycrc.org

3-Grand 30 Barry MiDEAL HASTINGS CITY OF 301 East Court Street Hastings MI 49058 (269) 945-6006 700 $65.59 Detroit Salt $45,913.00
ttate@hastingsmi.gov

3-Grand 31 Barry MiDEAL
MIDDLEVILLE, VILLAGE 
OF

608 Sheridan St. Middleville MI 49333 (269) 795-2094 300 $65.59 Detroit Salt $19,677.00
belsona@villageofmiddleville.org

3-Grand 32 Barry MiDEAL
THORNAPPLE KELLOGG 
SCHOOLS

3625 Bender Road Middleville MI 49333 (269) 795-5541 50 $65.59 Detroit Salt $3,279.50
sgasser@tkschools.org

3-Grand 33 Barry MiDEAL NASHVILLE, VILLAGE OF 202 1/2 S. Main Nashville MI 49073 (517) 852-9571 150 $65.59 Detroit Salt $9,838.50
ndpw@nashvillemi.us

3-Grand 34 Ionia MiDEAL
LAKE ODESSA VILLAGE 
OF

800 Sewer Plant Road Lake Odessa MI 48849 (269) 804-7013 50 $69.00 Detroit Salt $3,450.00
jtrout@lakeodessa.org

3-Grand 35 Ionia MiDEAL IONIA, CITY OF 303 South Jackson Street Ionia MI 48846 (616) 527-5776 500 $69.00 Detroit Salt $34,500.00
pgarland@ci.ionia.mi.us

3-Grand 36 Ionia MiDEAL SARANAC, VILLAGE OF 455 Main St Saranac MI 48881 (616) 642-6324 50 $69.00 Detroit Salt $3,450.00
saranacoffice@gmail.com

3-Grand 37 Ionia MiDEAL BELDING, CITY OF 317 E. Ellis Ave Belding MI 48809 (616) 260-2319 800 $69.00 Detroit Salt $55,200.00
DPW@ci.belding.mi.us

3-Grand 38 Ionia MiDEAL PORTLAND, CITY OF 451 Morse Drive Portland MI 48875 (517) 647-2931 250 $69.00 Detroit Salt $17,250.00
citymanager@portland-michigan.org

3-Grand 39 Ionia MiDEAL
IONIA COUNTY ROAD 
COMMISSION

170 East Riverside Drive Ionia MI 48846 (616) 527-1700            1,200 $69.00 Detroit Salt $82,800.00
Chrisp@ioniacountyroads.org

3-Grand 40 Ionia MiDEAL
IONIA COUNTY ROAD 
COMMISSION

7081 S. Jourdan Lake 
Rd

Saranac MI 48881 (616) 527-1700 700 $69.00 Detroit Salt $48,300.00
Chrisp@ioniacountyroads.org

3-Grand 41 Mecosta MiDEAL
FERRIS STATE 
UNIVERSITY

111 West Knollview Drive Big Rapids MI 49307 (231) 591-3900 600 $68.41 Detroit Salt $41,046.00
cindeewilcox@ferris.edu

3-Grand 42 Mecosta MiDEAL BIG RAPIDS, CITY OF 325 N DeKrafft Avenue Big Rapids MI 49307 (231) 592-4015 100 $68.41 Detroit Salt $6,841.00
tpoulos@cityofbr.org

3-Grand 43 Mecosta MiDEAL
MECOSTA COUNTY ROAD 
COMMISSION

120 N DeKrafft Big Rapids MI 49307 (231) 796-2611 100 $68.41 Detroit Salt $6,841.00
tnestle@mecostaroads.org

3-Grand 44 Mecosta MiDEAL
MECOSTA COUNTY ROAD 
COMMISSION

2945 Arthur Road Remus MI 49340 (231) 796-2611 100 $68.41 Detroit Salt $6,841.00
tnestle@mecostaroads.org

3-Grand 45 Mecosta MiDEAL
MECOSTA COUNTY ROAD 
COMMISSION

19675 Jeffferson Road Morley MI 49336 (231) 796-2611 100 $68.41 Detroit Salt $6,841.00
tnestle@mecostaroads.org

ttate@hastingsmi.gov
$45,913.00Detroit Salt3-Grand 30 Barry MiDEAL HASTINGS CITY OF 301 East Court Street Hastings MI 49058 (269) 945-6006 700 $65.59



Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To: Hastings City Council 

From: Sarah Moyer‐Cale, City Manager 

Subject: Resolution 2024‐25 First Amendment to City Manager Employment Agreement  

Meeting Date: August 26, 2024 

Recommended Action:  

Motion to adopt Resolution 2024‐25 to approve the first amendment to the city manager 

employment agreement as presented.  

Background Information:  

The initial term of my employment agreement expires on January 13, 2025. I provided proper 

notice that I intended to negotiate modifications to contract terms and discussed that with the 

Mayor. The resulting changes are presented in the First Amendment for your approval. In 

summary, the modifications include extension of the initial contract term to January 13, 2027, 

automatic annual renewal of the agreement subject to a 180‐day advance notice period by 

either party, increase of contribution to my deferred compensation plan from 5% to 6%, and 

extension of severance period from six to ten months.  

My salary is reviewed and any increases are approved on an annual basis by the City Council. As 

such, no change to that portion of the agreement is being requested. My performance and 

salary review will take place in the next month or two as directed by the City Council.  

Financial Implications:  

The additional contribution to my deferred compensation plan amounts to $1,235.29/year at 

my current salary.  

10.G



 
 

Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

Attachments: 

 Resolution 2024‐25 

 First amendment to employment agreement  

 Employment agreement 



 

 

CITY COUNCIL 
CITY OF HASTINGS 

BARRY COUNTY, MICHIGAN 
 

RESOLUTION 2024-25 
 

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE FIRST AMENDMENT TO EMPLOYMENT 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN SARAH MOYER-CALE AND THE CITY OF 
HASTINGS, MICHIGAN 

 
 Councilmember ________________, supported by Councilmember ________________, 

moved the adoption of the following resolution: 

 WHEREAS, on August 6, 2021, the City of Hastings (the “City”)  and Sarah Moyer-Cale 

(“Moyer-Cale”) entered into an Employment Agreement (the “Agreement”) to set forth the terms 

and conditions of Moyer-Cale’s employment as the City Manager for the City; and  

 WHEREAS, the Agreement is set to expire on January 13, 2025, unless the City and 

Moyer-Cale extend the same terms and conditions or renegotiate the terms or conditions; and 

 WHEREAS, the City and Moyer-Cale now desire to amend the Agreement to extend the 

term of the Agreement and revise certain terms and conditions of the employment.  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 

1. That the First Amendment to the Agreement to Employment Agreement between 

Sarah Moyer-Cale and the City of Hastings, Michigan (the “Amendment”) in substantially the 

form presented at this meeting is approved with such modifications not materially adverse to the 

City approved as to content by the City Mayor and as to form by legal counsel. 

2. That the Mayor and the Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to execute the 

approved Amendment for and on behalf of the City. 

3. That all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith shall be and the same 

are hereby rescinded. 



 

 

YEAS:   
NAYS:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  
 
RESOLUTION DECLARED __________. 
 
 
Dated: August 26, 2024           
       Linda Perin, City Clerk/Treasurer 
 

 
CERTIFICATION 

 
 I, the undersigned duly qualified and acting Clerk of the City of Hastings, Barry County, 
Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted 
by the City Council at a regular meeting held on August 26, 2024, the original of which is on file 
in my office, and public notice of said meeting was given pursuant to and in compliance with Act 
267 of the Public Acts of Michigan of 1976, as amended. 
 
Dated: _________, 2024 
              
       Linda Perin, City Clerk/Treasurer 
 
  
 



 

 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN SARAH 
MOYER-CALE AND THE CITY OF HASTINGS, MICHIGAN 

 
THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN 

SARAH MOYER-CALE AND THE CITY OF HASTINGS, MICHIGAN (the “First 
Amendment”) is entered into as of __________, 2024, by and between the CITY OF HASTINGS, 
a Michigan municipal corporation (“Hastings”) and SARAH MOYER-CALE, presently residing 
at __________________, Michigan 49___ (“Moyer-Cale;” and together with Hastings, the 
“Parties”). 
 

RECITALS 
 

 A. On August 6, 2021, the Parties entered into an Employment Agreement (the 
“Agreement”) to set forth the terms and conditions of Moyer-Cale’s employment as the City 
Manager for Hastings.  
 

B. The Agreement is set to expire on January 13, 2025, unless the Parties extend the 
same terms and conditions or renegotiate the terms or conditions. 

 
C. The Parties now desire to amend the Agreement to extend the term of the 

Agreement and revise certain terms and conditions of the employment.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms and conditions contained in the 
Agreement and this First Amendment and the benefits to be derived therefrom, receipt of which is 
severally acknowledged, the Parties hereby agree as follows: 
 
 Section 1.  Amendment to Section 1 (“Employment”) of the Agreement. Section 1 of 
the Agreement is amended in its entirety to read as follows:  
 

Hastings agrees to employ Moyer-Cale and Moyer-Cale hereby accepts 
employment with Hastings, to serve as City Manager, upon the terms set forth in 
this Agreement for the period beginning on September 13, 2021 and ending on 
January 13, 2027 (the “Initial Employment Period”) provided that upon the 
expiration of the initial employment period, this Agreement shall automatically be 
extended on the same terms and conditions set forth herein, or renegotiated terms 
and conditions, for a consecutive annual period of time beginning January 14, 2027 
and continuing annually (the “Extended Employment Period,” and together with 
the Initial Employment Period, the “Employment Period”) unless Hastings and 
Moyer-Cale give the other Party written notice of its or her election not to extend 
at least one hundred eighty (180) days prior to the end of any Employment Period. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, Hastings and Moyer-Cale understand and agree the 
Employment Period is subject to early termination as provided in Section 4 hereof, 
and a notice of non-extension provided by Hastings or Moyer-Cale pursuant to this 
Section 1 shall not constitute a termination without cause under Section 4(a)(iv). 
The date on which the Employment Period expires or, if the employment period is 



 

 

terminated for any reason, the effective date of such termination, is referred to 
herein as the “Termination Date.” 

 Section 2.  Amendment of subsection (i) to Section 3 (“Base-Salary and Benefits”) of 
the Agreement. Subsection (i) to Section 3 of the Agreement is hereby amended to read as 
follows:  
 

Retirement/Pension. During the Employment Period, Hastings agrees to budget 
for and pay for the MERS Hybrid Plan H. Hastings will also budget for and pay for 
a contribution equal to 6% of base salary in a deferred compensation plan. 

 Section 3.  Amendment of subsection (c) to Section 5 (“Effect of Termination on 
Compensation”) of the Agreement. Subsection (c) to Section 5 of the Agreement is hereby 
amended to read as follows:  
 

Termination by Hastings Without Cause of Termination by Moyer-Cale for 
Good Reason. If Moyer-Cale’s employment hereunder is terminated by Hastings 
without Cause as permitted by Section 4(a)(iv) of this Agreement, all of Moyer-
Cale’s rights and benefits provided for in this Agreement will terminate as of such 
date; provided, however, that (i) Hastings will pay Moyer-Cale severance pay in an 
amount equal to Moyer-Cale’s salary applicable at the time, less deductions 
required by law, for a period up to ten (10) months following the effective 
Termination Date. The severance pay shall be paid in bi-weekly installments, but 
shall terminate on the death of Moyer-Cale or sooner than ten (10) months if 
Moyer-Cale becomes employed, and (ii) Hastings will extend Benefits, as 
described in 3b herein, up to ten (10) months following the effective Termination 
Date. The Benefits shall terminate sooner than the expiration of ten (10) months if 
Moyer-Cale becomes employed. 

 
Section 4.  Ratification. The Agreement is in all other respects hereby ratified and 

confirmed. 
 

[Signature Page Follows] 
  



 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this First Amendment as of 
the day and year first written above. 
 
 

SARAH MOYER-CALE 
  
 
       
Sarah Moyer-Cale 
 
 
 
CITY OF HASTINGS 
 
 
        
By: David J. Tossava 
Its: Mayor 
 
 
       
By: Linda Perin 
Its: Clerk 

 
 
 

4891-6248-1366 v1 [100170-1] 





















Dale Boulter     Julissa Kelly      
Chief of Police       Deputy Chief 

Hastings Police Department Council report for month of July 2024 

STAFFING 

Staffing remains unchanged since last month’s report. We are currently accepting applications for 

certified police officers. Along with Officer positions, we are seeking applicants for a Crossing Guard 

position for the new school year. We have conducted a couple of interviews for sponsorship and one for 

a certified police officer. We are continuing to seek the best overall people for the positions available. 

We have signed a Memorandum of Understanding with Hastings Schools for 2024‐2025 school year. Ofc. 

Sensiba is assigned to the School Resource Officer position again for the second year. HPD and Hastings 

Schools learned a lot from the first year of the full‐time dedicated resource officer. In speaking with both 

Ofc. Sensiba and the school administration, we all agree this is a needed position and very helpful with 

forming relationships. We will continue to work with the school for the grant funded position to 

hopefully be funded well into the future.  

STATS  

This past month officers responded to 537 calls for service, with a total of 18 arrests, 13 traffic accidents 

6 non‐traffic accidents. Officers issued a total of 25 citations, 6 being moving violations, 19 being non‐

moving violations. Officers conducted a total of 100 traffic stops for the month of July.  

RESERVE OFFICERS 

The Reserve Department contributed 50.75 hours for the month of June.  

TRAINING 

A department meeting was held and during the meeting, training was given regarding the Vicious Dog 

ordinance.  

Hastings City Police 
201 E. State St.  

Hastings, MI 49058 
(269) 948-4800 Dispatch

(269) 945-5744 Office
(269) 945-4358 Fax

12.A



 

 

 

TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT 

Areas of concern throughout the city regarding traffic violations have been and are currently being 

addressed. School is back in session so officers will be monitoring crossing guard locations along with all 

streets in and around each school. 

I will continue to direct officers to areas of the city where issues arise. Traffic stops will be conducted 

when violations occur and are observed. 

UPCOMING EVENTS 

September 7th 9:00 AM – 1:00 PM Household Hazardous Waste Take Back at the Barry County Fair 

Grounds. 

October 26th 10:00 AM – 2:00 PM DEA National Drug Take Back Day at Walgreens and together with the 

Barry County Substance Abuse Task Force. 

October 31st Green St. closure for Halloween festivities. 

CRISIS INTERVENTION TEAM 

Barry County Community Mental Health (BCCMH) along with myself, Michigan State Police, and the 

prosecutor's Office have been working on a plan for close to a year in establishing a Crisis Intervention 

Team (CIT). We met last week to finalize the draft protocol and will be presenting it to the rest of the 

law enforcement community. This has been a long process, but we have stayed the course to better 

serve those in times of mental health crisis. We hope to be able to get each officer CIT trained and to be 

able to utilize the resources from BCCMH for those in need.  

CODE COMPLIANCE REPORT 

Report attached  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Dale Boulter 

Chief of Police 

 









City of Hastings 
Code Compliance Officer 
July 2024 Activity Report 

 
 

   

QUANTITY  COMPLAINT     

2 Animal related (90-835)   

24 Grass and weeds more than 8” tall (38-105)   

5 
Compostable yard debris and refuse in right-of-way, snow 
piles (74-39, 74-71, 74-72) 

  

3 Garbage Code Violations (66-88/89/90/93/94)   

10 Vehicles parked on unapproved surfaces – residential zones (90-929)   

7 Unlicensed/Inoperable vehicles, parts, or tire storage (38-76, 77 ,78)   

17 Refuse and debris in unscreened area of yard (90-881, 90-882)   

6 Rental Unit complaints   

30 Signage issues/ Signs in Right-Of-Way   

0 Sign Permits Issued   

2 Fencing Issues   

8 Fence Permits Issued   

10 Structure & Building Maintenance Issues   

1 Recreational Vehicle Issues   

0 Abandoned refrigerator w/door attached (54-61)   

8 Sidewalk parking/right-of-way obstructions (74-71)   

13 Miscellaneous Issues & Complaints	   

146	 Total	Violations/Complaints	Handled	   

20 Letters sent   

2 Citations issued   

133 Follow Ups   

NOTES:	 Miscellaneous	Issues/	Complaints	details	   



Page 2 

QUANTITY  COMPLAINT     

 
 All calls and walks-ins were residents with questions 

regarding ordinances or where to get information from 
the city or county. 

  

    

    

    

    

    

 	   

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 BY: Frank Jesensek  DATE: 8/6/24 

 



12.B





















1 

Hastings City Council 
Memorandum 

Date:             August 21, 2024 
To:    Honorable Mayor Tossava & Members of the Hastings City Council 
From:    Dan King, Community Development Director 
Subject:       August Community Development Department Report 

A summary of the current activities in the Community Development Department includes: 

Streetscape 

The streetscape project is winding down with the completion of punch list items so downtown 
Hastings is Ready for its Close-up. A contest is underway for community members to take 
selfies of their favorite aspects of the project and submit those selfies to the Community 
Development Department. Three winners will be randomly drawn from contestants who submit 
selfies. The contest will end on Tuesday, August 27th at 5:00 PM with winners drawn by Labor 
Day weekend.            

Tyden Lofts 

The 60-unit apartments are now complete with tenants moving into their respective units. The 
project manager reports that the project is nearing 100% occupancy. A ribbon cutting for the 
development is scheduled for Wednesday, September 18th at 1:00 PM. 

Neighborhood Enhancement Program 

As of August 21st, $22,040.00 of the $63,397.50 in approved projects have been completed 
and funded. The Community Development Department will continue working with both the 
homeowners and contractors as the remaining individual projects move toward completion. 

12.C



2 

 
 
 
Hastings Live 
 
Another successful Hastings Live season has ended. In the coming months, plans will be 
underway for the 2025 programming season. 
 

 
 
 
Downtown Business Team Street Dances 
 
Brian Reynolds attended the August DDA meeting and reported that the street dances were 
well received and well attended. Mr. Reynolds informed the DDA that planning for next year 
will begin soon. The initial plans are for street dances to be held in May, June, July, and 
August of 2025. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



3 

 
 
 
Upcoming Events 
 
Girls Night Out October 3rd 5:00 PM – 8:00 PM 
 
 
If you have any questions, concerns, or ideas please feel free to contact Sandy, Steve, or me 
at sponsetto@hastingsmi.gov shoke@hastingsmi.gov  dking@hastingsmi.gov  
 
 

 

                                  



City of Hastings 

Downtown Development Authority 

DRAFT Meeting Minutes 

August 15, 2024 

1. Meeting Call to Order and Roll Call—

The meeting was called to order at 8:00 a.m. by Woods 

Roll Call –  

Present: Albrecht, Baker, Button, Hatfield, Peterson, Tossava, Ulberg, Woods 
Absent: Wiswell 
City Staff and Appointees: Boulter, Hoke, King, Resseguie 
Others Present: Brian Reynolds 

2. Pledge to the Flag

3. Approval/Additions/Deletions to Agenda –

Woods added request from the Downtown Business Team for financial support in the amount of $1,800.00 

under New Business line‐item E. 

Motion by Baker, second by Hatfield, to approve the agenda as amended. 

All ayes, motion carried. 

4. Approval of Minutes

Motion by Hatfield, second by Buton, to approve the minutes of the July 18, 2024, DDA meeting as 

presented. 

All ayes, motion carried. 

5. Financial Statements & Budget for Review –

King said the financial information provided in the packet has been updated through July 31, 2024. 

6. Façade and BEIG Update‐

King said the façade grant information in the packet is updated through July 31, 2024. 

13.A



7.  Open Public Comment and Discussion ‐ 

Brian Reynolds gave a recap of the three street dances that were held this summer. Brian reported that the 

street dances were a success, and the intention is to hold street dances in 2025 from May through August. 

He said work will begin soon for the planning of 2025 events. 

 8.  Old Business‐  

A. Streetscape Update‐ 

King gave an update on the streetscape project. King reported that besides project related punch list items, 

the seal coating of the State/Michigan intersection is the final task that requires completion. The board also 

discussed holding a ribbon cutting of the streetscape on August 27th starting at 9:30 am at the intersection of 

State and Jefferson. Boulter stated the Police Department will assist. 

 9.  New Business 

A. Downtown Parking Discussion 

Chief Boulter was present to inform the board that nothing has changed regarding parking enforcement in 

the core downtown. The Supreme Court has ruled that chalking of tires is illegal. Without expensive 

equipment, parking violations pertaining to time is difficult to enforce. Self‐enforcement of parking by 

downtown merchants appears to be the most logical and cost‐effective means of enforcing parking in the 

core downtown. Chief Boulter also discussed one‐way parking on Jefferson and Church Streets. He stated 

that prior to any decision, a parking study should be completed to analyze the effects of converting those two 

streets to one‐way parking. 

Button and Hatfield exited the meeting at 9:15 AM 

         B.  Jingle and Mingle Funding Request 

The organizers of the Jingle and Mingle event have requested $4,000.00 in financial support. 

Motion by Tossava, second by Peterson to approve the $4,000.00 sponsorship support for the request. 

Ayes: Albrecht, Baker, Peterson, Tossava, Ulberg, Woods 

Nays: None 

Absent: Button, Hatfield, Wiswell 

Motion carried 6 – 0 

 

 

 



 

         C.  Christmas Decoration Budget 

Woods reports the Marketing Committee has been working on decoration selection and pricing. Since no 

specific budgeted line item has been created for this expenditure Woods entertained a motion to establish a 

budget. 

Motion by Tossava, second by Peterson to establish a line‐item budget of $50,000.00 for Christmas 

decorations. 

Ayes: Albrecht, Baker, Button, Peterson, Tossava, Ulberg, Woods 

Nays: None 

Absent: Button, Hatfield, Wiswell 

Motion carried 6 – 0 

       D. Façade Grant Reimbursement for Nathan Winick at 150 E. State Street 

King reported the façade work has been completed and the grant has been reimbursed. 

       E. Downtown Business Team Request for Website Design Update Support 

The Downtown Business Team has requested financial support in the amount of $1,800.00 for the purposes 

of updating their website. 

Motion by Tossava, second by Peterson to approve the expenditure in the amount of $1,800.00. 

Ayes: Albrecht, Baker, Peterson, Tossava, Ulberg, Woods 

Nays: None 

Absent: Button, Hatfield, Wiswell 

Motion carried 6 ‐ 0 

10.  DDA Member Comment –  

Albrecht inquired if the windows on the east side of the Razor’s Edge building were approved to be reduced 

in area. 

11.  Open Public Comment and Discussion – None 

12.  Adjournment 

Motion by Peterson, second by Tossava, to adjourn 



All ayes, motion carried 

Meeting adjourned at 9:52 a.m. 

 

 

_______________________                                         ____________________________ 

 Patty Woods, Chair                                                          Deb Button, Secretary 

 

 

Prepared by: Dan King, City of Hastings 


	0_Exec Summary 08 26 2024.pdf
	4.0_Agenda 08 26 2024.pdf
	5.0_Minutes 08 12 2024.pdf
	9.A_Invoices 08 26 2024.pdf
	9.A_Invoices 8 26 2024.pdf
	9.A1_Katerberg Verhage, Inc. Invoice.pdf
	9.A2_Ace Asphalt Chip Seal Invoice.pdf
	9.A3_Moore + Bruggink Consulting Engineers Invoice.pdf
	9.A4_Cotant Farm Market Invoice.pdf

	10.A_Cemetery Memorial.pdf
	10.B_Commercial Rehabilitation District.pdf
	10.B1_2024-24 Commercial Rehabilitation District 8.24.pdf
	10.B2_CC Pub Hrg Commercial Rehabilitation District 328 and 420 E Mill.pdf
	10.B3_commercial-rehabilitation-act-pa-210.pdf

	10.C_Traffic Control Order #221.pdf
	10.C1_TCO 221.pdf

	10.D_2024 Ford F250 Pickup.pdf
	10.D1_Quote HCPD 2024 F250 XLT.pdf

	10.E_Upfit 2024 Ford F250 Pickup - Chief of Police.pdf
	10.E1_Upfit Estimate.pdf

	10.F_Road Salt Contract.pdf
	10.F1_Detroit Salt Seasonal.pdf

	10.G_Amendment to City Manager Employment Agreement.pdf
	10.G1_2024-25 city manager contract amendment.pdf
	10.G2_Hastings Employment Agreement for City Manager 4891-6248-1366 v.pdf
	10.G3_City Manager Contract expires Jan 13, 2025.pdf

	12.A_Chief of Police July 2024 Report.pdf
	12.B_07-31-24 Financial Statements.pdf
	12.C_August 2024 CD Report.pdf
	13.A_August 15, 2024, Draft DDA Minutes.pdf

	COUNTY OF BARRY STATE OF MICHIGAN: 
	Procurement Number: 2024-07001
	Bid Name: Cemetery Memorial Project
	Opening Date  Time:  July 23, 2024  at  10AM
	Name: Katerberg Verhage
	Amount: $ 118,071
	Name_2: Everetts Landscaping
	Amount_2: $ 14,747.17 * Only LS Items
	Name_3: Epic Excavating
	Amount_3: $ 119,999.46
	Name_4: 
	Amount_4: 
	Name_5: 
	Amount_5: 
	Name_6: 
	Amount_6: 
	Name_7: 
	Amount_7: 
	Name_8: 
	Amount_8: 
	Name_9: 
	Amount_9: 
	Opening 1: 
	Opening 2: Travis Tate, Amy Hubbell, and Abby (MC Smith) Rep from KV
	1: 
	2: 
	Bid Granted to: 
	PO: 
	ISSUED TO: 
	ON: 
	Process Final Sign Off By: 
	ON_2: 


